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----- Forwarded by Amy Rothstein/fFEC/US on 08/13/2012 06:18 PM —--

From: *Engle, Craig" <Engle.Craig@ARENTFOX.COM>

To: “ARothstein@fec.gov" <ARothstein@fec.gov>,

Cc: “Kappel, Brett" <Kappel.Bret @ARENTFOX.COM>

Date: 08/13/2012 06:08 PM .

Subject Re: Advisory Opinion 2012-28 (Cooper for Congress, m-Qube, ArmourMedia)
Agree.

| wold like to know, however, if the need for extra time is related to ctias comments to their advisory
opinion. | don't have every document in front of me, but | would like to know if there is anything
specifically pending to m qube 2. Thark you rauch.

From: ARothstein@fiec.gov [mallto:ARothstein@fec.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 05:53 PM

To: Engle, Cralg

Cc: Kappel, Brett

Subject: Advisory Opinion 2012-26 (Cooper for Congress, m-Qube, ArmourMedia)

Dear Mr. Engle -- -

Pursuant to our discussion, please confirm by return email that the requestors of the above-referenced
advisory opinion agree to extend the deadline for the Commission to respond until close of business

tomorrow, August 14, 2012. Thank you.
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